Human Services Board Agenda - Jefferson County
Jefferson County Workforce Development Center, 874 Collins Road, Room 103
Jefferson, Wi 53549
Date: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 Time: 8:30 a.m.

Committee Members: Mode, Jim (Chair) McKenzie, John (Secretary)
Jones, Dick (Vice Chair) Crouse, Cynthia
Kutz, Russell Schultz, Jim
Tietz, Augie
1. Call to Order
2. Roll Call (Establish a Quorum)
3. Certification of Compliance with the Open Meetings Law
4. Approval of the February 14, 2017 Agenda
5. Public Comments (Members of the Public who wish to address the Board on specific agenda items must

register their request at this time.)
Approval of January 10, 2017 Board Minutes
Communications

Review of December, 2016 Financial Statement

© ®» N o

Discuss and Approve January, 2017 Vouchers
10. Update on 2016 and 2017 Capital Projects

11. Division Updates: Child and Family Division, Behavioral Health, Administration, Economic Support, and Aging &
Disability Resource Center

12. Discussion and Possible Action on Carry Over requests

13. Discussion and Possible Action on New Professional Service Contracts (Foster Care, Respite, Trans Software,
Community Integration Service, Inpatient Services)

14. Review and Approve Billing/Charge Rates for 2017

15. Proclamation Recognizing March as Professional Social Worker Month

16. Discussion and Possible Action on Resolution Recognizing April as Child Abuse Prevention Month

17. Discussion and Possible Action on the “Stepping Up” Initiative

18. Discussion and Possible Action on Approving RFP for Solar Panels for Workforce Development Center
19. Discuss “The Raising of America” DVD

20. Discuss Opportunities for the Oxford House

21. Director’s Report

22. Discuss Updates from Wisconsin County Human Services Association

23. Discuss Potential Agenda Items for March Board Meeting.

24. Adjourn
Next Scheduled Meetings:
Tuesday, March 14, 2017 at 8:30 a.m.

A Quorum of any Jefferson County Committee, Board, Commission or other body, including the Jefferson County board of Supervisors, may be present at this meeting.

Special Needs Request - Individuals requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should contact the County Administrator 24 hours prior to the
meeting at 920-674-7101 so appropriate arrangements can be made.



Item #6

JEFFERSON COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES
Board Minutes
January 10, 2017

Board Members Present: Jim Mode, Richard Jones, Russell Kutz, Augie Tietz, Cynthia Crouse, Jim

Schultz, and John McKenzie

Others Present: Director Kathi Cauley; Deputy Director Brent Ruehlow; Economic Support Manager

Jill Johnson; Aging & Disability Resource Division Manager Sharon Olson; Office Manager Donna
Hollinger; and County Administrator Ben Wehmeier.

1.

CALL TO ORDER
Mr. Mode called the meeting to order at 8:30 a.m.

ROLL CALL/ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM
All present/Quorum established.

CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE OPEN MEETINGS LAW
Ms. Cauley certified that we are in compliance.

REVIEW OF THE JANUARY 10, 2017 AGENDA
Item #12 will not be discussed and will be put on the February agenda.

PUBLIC COMMENTS
No Comments

APPROVAL OF THE DECEMBER 13, 2016 BOARD MINUTES

Mr. Jones made a motion to approve the December 13, 2016 board minutes.
Mr. Tietz seconded.

Motion passed unanimously.

COMMUNICATIONS
Ms. Cauley said that the Dept of Health Services recognized our Birth to Three Program for
being 100 percent in compliance. (attached)

REVIEW OF DECEMBER, 2016 FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Ms. Cauley reviewed the December 2016 financial statement (attached) and reported that
there is a positive fund balance of $393,340 excluding any prepaid reserves that may be
adjusted for year-end. She presented the summary and financial statements (attached) that
detail revenue, expenses, tax levy and variance by program within each Division and discussed
the areas that are having the most impact on the budget. She also presented reports showing
Commitment/Inpatient, Detox and Alternate Care statistics (attached).

Page 10f6




REVIEW AND APPROVE DECEMBER, 2016 VOUCHERS

Cauley reviewed the December, 2016 summary sheet of vouchers totaling $644,897.39
ached).

McKenzie made a motion to approve the December, 2016 vouchers totaling $644,897.39.
Kutz seconded.

Motion passed unanimously.

9.
Ms.
(att
Mr.
Mr.
10. DIV

ISION UPDATES: CHILD & FAMILY RESOURCES, BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, ADMINISTRATION,

ECONOMIC SUPPORT, AND AGING & DISABILITY RESOURCE CENTER
Child & Family Resources:

Mr.

Ruehlow reported on the following items:
The Key Outcome Indicators are:
o The CPS team has been below our goal for the last two months; however, it has
since been corrected to 100% for the month of December.
o The JJ team’s goal is to “have 95% of children on formal supervision will remain in

the community through the use of community based safety plans and treatment.”
We were at 94%, however we have been working diligently to keep some kids in
the community and out of treatment centers and institutions.

We took over 26 kids from LSS on CLTS waivers in December and a total of 54 children

since October. This brings the caseload for the CLTS program to 122 children.

We posted a new position for the CLTS program for an Administrative Assistant position to

monitor notes and ensure that billing is accurate.

We received a rough draft from the Dept of Health Services about the Birth to Three

Program and it was very positive due to us being 100% in compliance.

Erica Lowrey, the new CPS supervisor, started on January 1, is doing a great job, and has

offered some unique ideas. We hired internal staff to fill the rest of the openings and are

now fully staffed on this team. Unfortunately, it has taken staff away from the CLTS team

and they are now in the process of interviewing.

We had to restructure the Alternate Care process and now have to host reviews at the

Agency with a panel of community members and the case manager instead of at the

courthouse in front of the judge.

Behavioral Health:

Ms.

Page 2 of 6

Cauley reported on the following items:
Our 2016 Key Outcome Indicators were all met:
o We had 8,914 crisis calls for the year and last year there were 8677. We had 127
emergency detentions in 2016.
o We had 463 emergency detention assessments and we are pleased that we could
divert 336 of those.
o We had 284 suicide calls and last year we had 252 calls.
We will have two Behavioral Health supervisors on leave, so it will be very busy for the
next few months.
The next CCS/OIG with DHS leadership workgroup meeting will be held next Thursday.
WCHSA has specific questions that we hope will be answered.



The Mental Health professionals who have their licenses and who have met certain criteria
received bonus money at the end of the year. We are able to recoup this money because
we can bill at the highest level of the program.

Administration:

Ms.

Cauley reported on the following items:

We hired Brian Bellford, our new Administrative Division Manager, to replace Joan Daniel.
He worked at the Legislative Audit Bureau and currently at the State Dept of
Administration. He has a Master’s degree and a CPA and will start on January 30.

We had a retirement of a position that was split into two positions. This caused a domino
effect of 13 internal staff changing positions and we still have positions open to fill. We
have been very busy with these transitions and trainings.

Economic Support:

Ms.

Page 3 of 6

Johnson reported on the following items:
Our 2016 Key Outcome Indicators for December were as follows:

o We have 30 days to get 100% of all applications processed. We processed 98.77%
of them timely. We had a lot of extra applications in December because of
Marketplace. We received 652 applications and did 644 timely. We had 183 more
applications to process than in November.

o The Consortium Call Center must answer calls timely within 95% of the time. The
Call Center was at 94.5%. The Center took 12,910 calls.

We are hopeful that we will be making an offer to a new bilingual worker. He currently
works at the Economic Support in Dodge County. He grew up in Miami so knows many of
the Spanish dialects.

We received $1200 from the Emergency Food & Shelter program so we bought food and
stocked our food pantry.

The Forward Services program that administers the Food Stamp Employment and Training
and W2 programs has had some funding cuts and many staff were laid off.

In February, there will be changes in child care and everyone will get debit cards. The
application date will be the date that benefits begin. This should help promote a
relationship with the daycare provider.

I received a letter from the Dept of Health Services (attached) titled “New Report Details
Impact of the Affordable Care Act in Wisconsin.” The report states, “The data show that
the uninsured rate in Wisconsin has fallen by 39 percent since the Affordable Care Act
(ACA) was enacted in 2010, translating into 211,000 Wisconsinites gaining coverage. And,
in addition to residents who would otherwise be uninsured, millions more Wisconsinites
with employer, Medicaid, individual market, or Medicare coverage have also benefited
from new protections as a result of the law.” The report also highlights statistics regarding
Employer Coverage, Medicaid, Individual Market and Medicare.




ADRC:

Ms. Olson reported on the following items:

The ADRC’s KOI was met that 100% of initial home visit requests were met within 7 days
unless the customer requests otherwise. During the month of December, there were 20
initial home visits of the 32 visits in December.

The Home Delivered Meal Program’s KOl was met in December. There were five new
home delivered meal requests and one was denied due to residing outside of the delivery
route area. The goal is to provide meals to 95% of those qualifying home delivered meal
requests.

The Transportation Program’s KOl is to meet qualifying ride requests 100% of the time. In
December, there were 392 scheduled 1-way trips, 38 were cancelled and another four
were no call/no show leaving 350 trips for the Driver Escort Program. Four people were
referred elsewhere, one requested a ride in a city that is supported by the taxi service, one
was an out of county resident referred to their county for transportation and two people
had the Forward Health MA and were referred to MTM. The Veteran’s Van provided 80
one-way trips as there were six cancellations.

GWAAR (Greater Wisconsin Agency on Aging Resources) is working a Planning Grant for
Regional Transportation that Jefferson County has been invited to participate.

11. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON NEW PROFESSIONAL CONTRACTS

Ms.

Cauley reported on the new contracts listed on the 2016 and the 2017 Provider Contract

sheet. (attached)

Mr.
Ms.

Jones made a motion to approve the contracts as listed.
Crouse seconded.

Motion passed unanimously.

12. REVIEW AND APPROVE RATES FOR 2017
This will be put on the February agenda.

13. REVIEW NOMINATIONS AND CHOOSE CIT OFFICER OF THE YEAR

Ms.
We

Cauley reported that we have one nomination for Officer Jeff Meloy from Watertown.
received two letters of recommendation (attached) and feel that it is a privilege to

nominate him as Officer of the Year. The Law Enforcement Association banquet will be held
on January 18, 2017.

Mr.
Yea
Mr.

Jones made a motion to approve the nomination of Officer Jeff Meloy as CIT Officer of the
r.
Schultz seconded.

Motion passed unanimously.

Page 4 of 6




14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

DISCUSS AND POSSIBLY APPROVE AN RFP FOR SOLAR PANELS FOR WORKFORCE
DEVELOPMENT CENTER

Ms. Cauley reported that we may need this money for large expenses and will have more
information next month. She suggested that we review this again next month.

Mr. McKenzie made a motion to postpone the solar panel project and place it on the
February agenda.

Mr. Jones seconded.

Motion passed unanimously.

DISCUSS “THE RAISING OF AMERICA” DVD
In December, the board watched the DVD “The Raising of America.” The board continued
discussion and the topic will be add to the February agenda for further discussion.

DISCUSS OPPORTUNITIES FOR THE OXFORD HOUSE

The county purchased two properties across from the courthouse that may be able to fulfill
the Oxford House concept. Ms. Cauley noted however, that they may better serve the needs
of Human Services if it became a Supported Housing Facility for families. This would prevent
out of home placements. We would rent the house to families which would offset alternate
care costs. We have several areas within Human Services that could utilize this home,
including Project YES and their consumers. Mr. Jones suggested to write up a proposal and
send it to the Finance Committee. This item will be added to the February agenda for
continued discussion.

DISCUSS THE “STEPPING UP” INITIATIVE

Ms. Cauley reported that there is a “Stepping Up” initiative (attached) sponsored by NACo,
CSG, and the APA Foundation to reduce the number of people with mental illnesses in jails.
The report states, “The initiative is about creating a long-term, national movement — not a
moment in time — to raise awareness of the factors contributing to the over-representation
of people with mental illnesses in jails, and then using practices and strategies that work to
drive those numbers down.” Ms. Cauley said that several counties are doing this now, and if
we choose to pursue this, it would require a county board resolution. We would then
receive a Took-Kit to help further this mission. This will be put on the February agenda as a
motion item.

DIRECTOR’S REPORT
Ms. Cauley reported on the following items:
¢ There are concerns about how potential changes to Medicaid and ACA will impact
consumers and county costs.
¢ | will be speaking in Watertown on Friday about the needs for mental health.

DISCUSS UPDATES FROM WISCONSIN COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES ASSOCIATION
Nothing to report

Page 5 of 6




20. DISCUSS POTENTIAL AGENDA ITEMS FOR FEBRUARY BOARD MEETING
e Discuss “The Raising of America”
e Discuss the RFP for Solar Panels

Review and Approve Rates for 2017

Discuss the “Stepping Up” Initiative

Discuss the Oxford House

Discuss Supported Housing

18. ADJOURN
Mr. Tietz made a motion to adjourn the meeting.
Mr. Schultz seconded.
Motion passed unanimously.
Meeting adjourned at 10:20 a.m.

Respectfully submitted by Donna Hollinger

NEXT BOARD MEETING
Tuesday, February 14, 2017 at 8:30 a.m.
Workforce Development Center, Room 103
874 Collins Road, lefferson, Wl 53549

Page 6 of 6




i

From: Kathiéauley — {I*\QV\/\:&_ fl_\

Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 3:09 PM

To: - Benjamin Wehmeier

Cc: h Donna Hollinger

Subject: FW: Highlighting Community Efforts WI-SM061916 -
Hi Ben,

Our “Stess Less” Kona Ice cups event is being reported to Congress ©. We will be sure to let our Board know on 2/14.
Kathi :

From: Sara Zwieg

Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2017 10:29 AM

To: Kathi Cauley; Tiffany Congdon

Subject: FW: Highlighting Community Efforts WI-SM061916

See below. NITT grant is highlighting our community events with the paragraph below® | still think it should say
Jefferson County Local Lab, but all of us know who did the work©

From: NITT Evaluation — Healthy Transitions [mailto:NITT HT@rti.org]

Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2017 10:11 AM

To: JANAE E GOODRICH ’

Cc: ROBIN L MOSKOWITZ; Steinmetz, Teresa J - DHS; Raschick, Sally C - DHS; Sara Zwieg
Subject: Re: Highlighting Community Efforts WI-SM061916

We greatly appreciate the effort you have put into this. Although a little longer than anticipated, we were able
to include it. Please see below .

Thanks!

e Conducting innovative and effective outreach efforts to both inform and educate the community about young
adult mental health and grantee services. For example, along with providing traditional outreach efforts,
Wisconsin has taken community engagement to the next level by creating activities that appeal to young people
and providing opportunities to increase their awareness of mental health services that are youth-driven;
effective and delivered in an appealing manner. A range of opportunities include hosting paint nights,
partnering with a mobile snow cone shop to give out over 500 cups with the mental health hotline phone
number listed on them, as well as offering other opportunities for youth to learn about mental health and
healthy coping skills on college campuses and within the community high schools.




Financial Statement Summary
December, 2016

We have a projected positive fund balance of $368,036 excluding any prepaid reserves adjustment
done at year-end.

Summary of variances:

Revenue: Overall, revenues are unfavorable by $995,143 from budgeted. CLTS revenue projections
are less than budgeted by $266,469 but expenses are projected to be underspent at this time by
$731,331. This is based on claims submitted by providers to WPS. CLTS Plans are costed out to spend
our total allocation but parents are not actually using some of the service. Staff are reviewing and are
authorizing one time needs with existing clients.

Expenditures: Favorable by $1,208,308, primarily due to underspent of waiver of $731,331, salary &
fringes of $382,642, and hospitals of $268,631.

Major Classifications impacting the Balance

e Salary under budget by $159,485: Management/Overhead salaries came in under budget by
$299,948. Staff vacancies and employee leave contributed to these variances. Additionally,
some of the expenses, such as step increases, show up later in the year based on anniversary
dates of employees.

e Fringes under budget by $223,157: Fringes would correlate with salaries. Additionally, when
there is a three week pay period in the month, there is no health insurance payment for the
third pay period.

e Children Alternate Care under budget by $34,972: This budget includes Alternate Care, Child
Caring Institutions, Detentions, and Correctional Facilities as well as Shelter Care. For the
month of December, we spent $207,034 for alternate care the YTD average was $176,235.

e The Non-lapsing funds are reflected in the 2016 alternate care budget.

e Children’s Waiver under budget by $731,331: For 2016 we are working on reviewing
spending that has been planned for parents. Some of the ISP services are not being utilized
but are committed to parents. Staff are reviewing these services to see if funds can be

reallocated to meet one time funding needs of other clients on the program.

e Hospital/Detox projection is under budget by $9,546 (Net basis):

Budget Actual Projection
Revenue 545,333 286,248 286,248
Expenditures 1,454,236 1,185,605 1,185,605

Net 908,903 899,357 899,357




Month of December net from Winnebago/Mendota is a credit of ($13,539). Actual costs for
hospitals are projected to be higher for the last six months of 2016 than January through
June.

e Operating Costs are projected to be under budget by $241,004. Supplies and Services
projected under budget by $165,833. The YES program and outside professional services is
driving this cost savings.

e Other Contracted over budget by $314,634.  Adult Alternate Care is projected to overrun
the budget by $48,714, because of placements for clients in the CRS program. Increase in
revenue will offset some of this cost. Expenses in the 1915i Program are projected to
overrun the budget by $284,896

e Community Care over budget $94,413

BEHAVIOR HEALTH DIVISION: The projected balance is unfavorable by $254,725. Revenues
were lower than the budget by $370,148.

In December, we received a credit for Winnebago/Mendota of (513,539).

CHILDREN & FAMILY DIVISION: The projected balance for Children & Family Division is to be
favorable by $157,922.

Placements expenditures for December amounted to $207,034.

ECONOMIC SUPPORT DIVISION: The Economic Support is projected to be favorable by
$23,977.

AGING & ADRC DIVISION: The projected balance for Aging & ADRC Division is unfavorable by
$7,311.

ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION: The administrative division is projected favorable by $293,301.

Books are unaudited at this time.




210e/8/

919'6 62Y'€2S £66°82/ ¥95's02
(Fs1'02) or6'c8. or6'e8. 0

LPO'9L 1868 000°0SL £91'09
220'S 8pe9 8rE'g 000°2
(£89) 0 0 0
(F60°L) 0 0 o]
00L'eL2 66£'0.2 0LL0p8'L LL£045°L
(28) 0002 00001 000'g

A A vr6v2e 085'S LY 985°06

0 00009 00009
{0) (0) 0 0
(8sr'812) (85¥'812) 0 85h'8L2
912'8/ 866°221 LI6LLL 6.6°SY
{02y’ Ly) yze 1822 £96'c2

0 0 0 0
(g62'98¢) £69'659 Z2e8'0vb' L 6EL'S8.
{86¢) 0 14878 11878
SL0'e2p SLL166°L are'80L'e LALZLLL
{52/'vs2) 905'0£6'2 LV PEY'E L¥6'805'9
(z21°081) (e18°922) 116'€92 0£L'06F
(s60°c22) 789'SEL Z18'982 889001
{18) 0 000°0L 0000t
£1€°1S (9gz'0v) 982 0v
(222'6Y) PAVTAA Los‘12L 662601
(Psy'se) (016'69) L08'0ZE" | LLL'o8e’L
591°L 667'€9. 180215°L 882'6b.
(Lesol) il Zri'oz 821'92
(Li9'B) £8e'veL £££'608 000'S.
60L°L01 S06'€Sh 506'595 000°2LL
S0L°16 828 ISLL 689°2951 198’607
soueleA Ano xe] aunupuadxs Snuoasy
1ebpng

ojqeloneiun ()

spsol
ppe'ERL
gslove
€2L990L

6608951

_legssle

(o

uonoeloid fenuuy

Juswis)e)g |eioueBUI4 Sainjipuadxy ¥ sanusAsy 9107 Jequeadssq uo paseq uonoalold
welibold jo 8jels INJNLYVLIA STDINEIS NYINNH ALNNOD NOSH3443r

gjo | ey welboig Aq Arewwing
818'11. 89002 NOLLNIAHIAINIATHYE SLLS
WSILNVY 280%
001708 0 XMV LINI AODNINONIT3IA HLNOA 0805
- 820611 0£2'SY ddl 3-Al 0408
9eL'2 oisg ONINIVHL INIFHVYd H3LS04d 8905
189 0 Ad-AlVM SL1SN3IHQIHD 2k0s
v6e0°L 0 HW-AIVM SLT SNIYQIHD  Lr0Ss
- £89'PS0°L €8£°/50°L AQ-AIVM SL1 SN3HANHD 0k0S
WAVN] 0.92 SIMOVS 8£05
889°20r LLLLLL S3ATINYL 31gVLS 3 34VS 1205
- 00009 ISNGVY JILSINOA 0205
0 0 1HOddNS ATINVL 8L0%
168's61 168661 O0Ud OO0 SNIHATHO  L2LS
- 00eCrL 81526 LNIJAISNILNI ® ATHVA VA 6005
1860 v6l'62 DONIAM LNIAN3IJ43IANI HLNOA 80085
0 0 SIOHYHO 31V1S SdivV HLNOA 9005
 sopeslt pLEOLL SAlv HLNOA S00S
. 9/0'88 8.2°L8 THVO dIHSNIM 2008
0’2892 preeLLL NOILVYOOTIV 0ISVd SINIHATHD  L00S

. saijiwe Ry uaIpjiyo

. p206lEB £6.°EEL'9 YyesH Joiaeysg 210 L
6iv°€l2 02S'60E SNOLLNTOS LINFNHIMOdNT HLNOA 0605
. 80L°LCS 626°C8t WYHOO0Hd ISL6L €309
- g 0 HLIV3AH TV.LININ AONIDHIANWT br0S
. 609°/6 HLIVIH IVLININ 331411430 £r0S
860081 ozLeLl ANVHD MO0 VAoV  LEOS
655062 L S10'6L2'L 3DIAHIS WNOD dNOD L2085
- 209°105°L 898°GYL NYHDOOHd LHOddNS ALINNWIWOOD 5205
- £19'9¢ 82192 YOO8 HATV3H TVINIWN L1L0S
- 802'0€8 r92'98 HLIVAH TV.LINIWN AONIDHIWT 200G
_1SE0LS SS1LPoL SNYH Y3d3INT £005
” BOEVLICY ogL'grL'e NOILLVOOTIV OISvd 0005

, yieaH 1oiaeysg

aJnypuadxy onuanay wreiboiy

eayg Aewwng



2102/8/2

¢ 10 2 abey weiboid Aq Arewwing
(6012) gee'y LIGEE 28582 . beE'eE 06’62 F-MFLL g9Ls
L09'G L1101 0EE'GL £12'68 . %BLLL 989'99 FOIAHAS FAILHOLdNS g-ill 651L%
{Lo2'gl) L4061 20L'70L G20'se . s08lLL §20'G2 asNgv y3qaia 8sLs
(es) 288 vi8'8 986'L _ 926'8 986/ dsos L51S
(zL2'28) LEp'LL geg'apt L92°1EL 8G.°0L1 gL Lol STVAW A3HU3ANEA S5LS
00L°12 200l LIEWSL €62l - 8e0'Let AVRIA] SIVanN 3LIS pGLG
826'lL 1£2°2 000°L €92y 080'G 1.2'v Q-1 30IAY3AS INOH-NI 2615
££9'22 12s'se 06t'8re 696'¢ee v1L'€€2 98802 NOILLVIHOASNVHL 1SS
0£0'L 0£0°L 820°12 86661 866°L1 866°L1L dISN 8106
{0202) 982’9 ELL'EOL 128°9G ££1'S0L 12899 SIOIAGES AAILLOALOHd LTNAv 209
2r9'6e L12'e8 660621 288'Sh 016011 Geg'LS S30IALAS LidaAN3Id 31VIS 9205
Li6'G 00L'ge 00L2E 0 £€21°9¢ 0 WYHOOHd dIHSNVIAYYND S209
(282'9¢) (gLreel) 960°G98 r12'866 282’158 £19°/v6 F0oHNOS3Y TIgVSIA/ONIOVY 8705
250°'G 0 60061 60061 69,22 L18°12 ddnNS AVd SHINIFHZTY 2105
oHay % voisiag Buiby
116'€2 1EG'96S 650'2/2'C 825'GLO°L L90°002°2 205°/29°L uoisialq woddng olwouood [elog
[AAATA 0 0 0 .0 22r'9e JONVYLSISSY LNIMO 00LS
r62'6 0 0 0 0] v62’6 13s4 €108
(008) (o08'p) 0 008y 0 000'p LSHId NIHAUHO 1205
0 0 LS Lyl IS IPL ) lok'18L 1op'181 WYHODOHd ADHIANT LS50S
0 0 0 0 o 0 0] AVYHEOO0Hd 2-M  §S50S
g8e'ee 1op'ee gey'sG1 L202¢el . mwmmmv - 9l Zh6'6S NINQV 34Vv0 AVA QIHO  £50S
{s2eve) 0.8'2L.G 1G0'GL6°L 181°26E°L mm F.Nnm_, 858102 B8EOYE L FONVNILNIVIA ZWOODNI  LS0S
- uoisiaiq uoddng olwouos3
226461 8€L0LLY okS 166'8 018082y 0282’8 0£2'62LE saljiwe] g uaipiiyn elo ]
0 0 , ‘
(1eg L) 2Lr'SL z2iv'sl 0 £ NN ‘ . pse0e [Rer: SHY3IA TT19IG3ILHONI 6818
9ec’L Log'ay 10225 0059 mnmvv - - - £09'6F 629t JOOHOSAYd S334d ASNd 8816
(evo'y) 95072 6.1'98 gz1'z8 Be0gz 66088 00009 wes | SIOIRG PRIeUIpIoo) 0ZLS
rige €12 6826 916'9 QE& . . pees S11°G SLININSSISSY JdIHSND S0LS
Qouelep fre xe | ainpuadxy onuaAsy . fhexe) __sunypuadxg anusAsy weiboig
16png o , uonoaloid fenuuy
s|qeloneun () esyg Arewwng

Juswialels [eloueUld sainjipuadxg @ snuaAsy 910z lequedag uo paseq uoiosfoid
welibold jo 8je}s INJINLHVYLIA SADIAYIS NVINNH ALNNOD NOSHI443ar



1102/8/2

05 pLI'sos

€ jo g abey

weaboig Aq Arewwing

198Yyg 9oueeg woly Buisde]-uoN sapnjoul aoueliep SI0N

aoueleq 1oN

S9LelZ (L28'F51) 6/8'V85'8Z2  0S5L'68.°E2
LOE'E62 {688'225'8) ¥S0'/E6 £v6'605'6
0 (2LLvv1) 2Lyl
8r8'LS 296'59S 296'595

0 0 0

vez'Lel (167°005'8) 089'%92 LLL'soL'g
621Gy 2r6'vs 2V6'rS 0

(b2l eps) (Feireyrs) {pZL'svs)

2666172 898'6YL 8986

28119 9zl'6b 9216k 0

{L1g'2) Sp2'08l £21'6v6°L 825'69.°L
0 0

Souelep Ao xe) einypuadxy Snusasy

1©bpng

s|qeioneiun ()

TR

£50'¢5£'2C 680'02.°22 8101 ONVHD
98'g) . 8GL'LL9 8pe'LIV'6 UOISIAI(] SSDIAISG SAllRIISIUIWPY [e10L
2129kl spun4 Buisde] uoN 18eyg aouejeg
AV1LNO TWLIAVDO 0128
n peiesiD pesyisa0 0025
- . 856°1L6 €L961L'8 Ane]xe] ® peSUYIoAO 0025
00001 12 JUNOOOY MOIOSH SIPIYSA G6LS
- paies|) uswsbeuey 0615
wowebeue 0815
A 99821 SAVIAGIS AIANNINN L81S
- UOISIAI(] SOOINISG SARSIVIWPY
99/'686'L LL2'ess’L Jswen OHQAY  buiby [eio}
1%l ainypuadxg shuarsy wesboiy
uonosloid renuuy
P9yg Alrewwng

Juswialels |eldueUl salnyipuadxy ) anNUBASY 9|0z Jequiada(] uo paseq uoioafold
weibold jo ajels INJNLHYVYdIA STDIAEIS NVINNH ALNNOD NOSHI443ar



£102/8/2 Fjo | sbed
60S'vL z9z'vee Lz2'8ve z9z'veTr  Szl'ise LiL'ske 0 LiL'sve
(6v0'8¢g) rig'eel 692101 v18'6Et ¥19'601 69.'101 0 692101
(r.€'62))  106'8ZZ'S E€ES'660'S  L0B'8CT'S 2E0'2SL'T €£5'660'c  986°LC 2¥5°120'C
(v6z‘v¥S)  6SL°8bZ’6 S98°¢0L'8  6SL'8YZ6 L00'985'8 G98'€0.°8 LIE'VIY  €55'6€C‘8
0 #9569 #96's9L ¥9G's9l #9569 #9669l 0 96691
szT'ov ¥16'88C  BEL'8CE v16'882 99.'€62 6£.'82¢ A4 v6t'20€
(zi¥'6LL)  OSP'VOS'L 826788k OSV'v0OS'L 156'68%'L 8/6'v8E'L  990'8.C L16'90L L
0 0 0 . 0 0 0 0 0
£l1'0¢ 599'G8 8cL'ollL G99'68 88118 8eL'9LL sog'e T IAN)
(0) 0 0 ; 0 92869 0 0 0
(ee6'vL) £91L'09 0gz'SY £91'09 £eT'Gh 0£Z'sy 182'¢ vl
(££6'9) 869'L¥. LoL'sgs 869'L. GLE'LLL toL'sesL  IGL'El ¥00'222
(0iz'18l)  0eL'06y  02G60€  0EL'06Y  9L¥'¥SL 0zs'60€  (80g'tl)  8z0'eeE
656522 b1 000'649 LWr'1e9 - £5'699 000'6/9  OVE'ZE 099'9v9
(1L09'05) ¥12'866 £19'/v6 ¥12'866 8£8'L56 €19'/¥6 298'/8 16/'6G8
(196'22) 85¥'8Le 16866 8GY'8lz LLL'ZS) 168661 2£6'05 656'7Y L
(s91L'2) SEY'YST 0.2 1¥C Sev'vse 89/'80¢€ 0.2'Lve 068'L 08€'6¢C
(69¥'992)  000'096  LES'€69 000096 ¥¥£'089 LES'e69  (528'ST) 95¢'61L
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
182'8¢ 6.6'C/8 092106 6/6'2/8  002'G68 092’106 0O 092106
(828'1) 8v8'656'L 0/6'CSE'lL  8¥8'SS6'L  8yB8'GS6'lL 0/6'¢96'L 0O 0/6'€G6'L
soL'ele LL8PS) 9£0°89¢ (L06°685)  692°T66 G¢0'89¢ zze'los  (L82'cEl)
0 TLLYYL TiLerL ££8'629 ZLL'vrL 2LL'Yr)
goL'erz  (Loe'ess) (9g2'9.8) - (L06'68G)  92P'9LE (2€2'928)  2ze'l0s  (650'8.8)
80£'80C'} 6./8'V8S'€Z L2S'0/E'ZC 6/8'P8S'€C LZL'686'0C.  T.5'9.£'te (226'6) ¥6Y'98¢'22
(evl'ses)  8.6'V66'CZ SES'666'LZ 8.6'V6B'ZZ €6G'G0S'LZ  GE8'666'LZ 00V'L6Y  SEV'BOS'LC
0 0 0 ; 0 0 0 0 0
0 192'929'8  192'929'8 - 19z'oco's gegeel’s 192'929'8 0 192'929'8
(evL'se6)  LLL'89E'VL PLS'ELE'EL  LLL'B9E'VL BLLLLL'EL  Y.S'€LE'El 00V'I6Y  v.l'T8BTL
mo:m_._m>_ 196png fuonosloid | 1obpng |uonoofold |uonosfoad| sjuew-

puz aeay, |

9102

|pu3 seap

pojesoid

1-A 40Md

a-1-A jsnlpy

pleog awelg Ui

ale) ajeuwlsly ynpy

aled sjeuwss)iy piiyd
S92IAI8G papinold

INN3IAIY ¥IHLO ® SNOILO3ITT0D

Buipuny jesepa g ajels jejo L
uonuaneiu] Aes
SJusWABd SoUBlSISSY JUSl|D
swelboid Z-M 8 W)
d9iy] 0} yuig vauv
saljitie @ UaIpiiyo
weiboid poddng Ajiwe4
ddl F-Al
SPIV YINOA
iS3A 1oeloid
sweliboigd uonenodsuel | /6uiby

Jsjue) say Ayjiqesiq g Bulby
weiboid suondo Ajunwwo)
sweiboid yjjeaH [eloineysg
siontlepp Hoddng /7 s,uaipiiyd
uonnquuod Ajunon aie) Ajwe
uoneosoly Aluno? aiseg s ualpiiyd
uopesojly Aunog diseg Yaoy ® H
ONIANNd Tvy3d3d ? 31V1S

SaANNIATY

(L12143a) sN1ddNS 13N
amnasay bunesadQ 198yg aoueeg-gL0g Lol pjemio aouejeg

(110143Q) SN1dYUNS ONILYHIAHO

sain)ipuadx3 pejsnipy jejol

3|qejieAY $92.n0S8Y [Blo]

Jajsuel] asuadx3 pledald :ss9)

(u1 Jeysuely g Arg| xey) suoneladQ 1oy Buipun4 Aunod
sanuanay BuneiadQ sle)g/elope

AIVINNNS

Juswia)e)s [eloueuld 910Z - Joquiads uo paseq uonosfold

SIFUNLIANIAX3 ® SINNIATY 4O LNIJNILVLS

ININLHVJIA STOINGIS NVYINNH ALNNOD NOSHA443r



Z10efsfe

I Jo z abeg

(G0v) (esv'sl)  (e98'sl)  (ssv'8l)  (8€6'%9) (co8'l) 9€G'L (66£'92)
688'06 189'C¥ €l6'eel 189'2y ¥SY'eL €l6'cel 0 €/G6'cEl
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0. 0 0 0 0 0

Zre'e 5/9'L Lley  S/91 088’1l LIE'Y 0 LIEY
(z66'2) ooo'ovZ  800'trT 000'sve - Eiv'Phe 800'c¥c  Gle'cl £69'622
(g62'te) SoL'\wwy  LOV'.OF GOy GYO'LLY 0v'0F 0 10t L0V
(ggo'zh) GZ1L'8LL 060'9¢L SZL'8LL 09L'LEL 060'9¢} 0 060'9El
(z1'61) l91'8/L 966291 91’821 “vlg'C8L g66'c9L 0 $66'C91L
(ceg'sol)  8¥8'/60't  +#1L0'ZE6 8¥8'/60'l LEL'¥Z8 L0286 O ¥10'2¢6
(162'6) 8/8'661 £80'061 8/8'661 ye'98) 180'061 0 180'061
(96112) 90108 056'89 90108 ¥£2'82 066'8S 0 056'85
(LG1°€22)  G896°768'C 8C8'699'C ' S86°768°C 805°16SG'C 828°699°C 0 828°699°¢
G/ Z89'vS 15895 Z89'vS 229'001 188'¥S 0 168'PG
(609'€L))  ZEEL'T09'C £2L'8ZP'T - CEL'Z09'ZT BES'BYE'T €zL'82v'e 0 £€2.'82¥'2
{(rzo'12) 9eL'0/S  ZLL6rS 9€1'04S  G69'9ES ZLL'evs 0 ZLL'6YS
(869'82) GE8'699 /E1'/g9 G£8'699  Z99'L1L9 I€4'7€9 O IEL'2€9
(sav'6Gh)  LLS‘018'8 1 920°LS9'8  LIS'0L8'S lve'bLL'S 12071598 0O L20°159°8
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

z£9'9 165'222  6eTeee 166'222  998'6lT 62C'62¢ O 622'62C
(zs8'Le) £09'20¢ 16202 £09'20¢  vl¥'Z9C 16202 0 164'042
(8v6'662)  6.0'S¥Z'L  LEL'SYE 6/0'S¥Z'l - GL0'TY6 leL'sy6 0 LEL'GY6
(zL2'2) 896'¥0C¢ 998962 896'¥0¢  02/'/62 968'906Z 0O 968'962
(620'6) 162191 892'2G1 162191 888'¢9l 892'eS| 0 892'251
12261 OLL'VSY  JSB'SiY 0LL'YSY 9/9'0vY I£6'Sy 0 1€6'SlY
Gz6'0l L00'LLY  9¢Bl8Y L00'LLr  BO8'LLY 9z6'l87 O oz6'/8Y
(o01L'91) L06'160'L 108'G/0'L . Z06'L60'L  OEL'v0'L L08'6/0't O 108'G/0'L
(££8°'09) 68Z'/¥9  Z51'98S 68Z'/¥9  19G'LLY 6’98 0O Z61'985
(svL'z)) S TANAR: 1/5'008 CTANAR $90'0eL 115'008 0 1/5'008
81G'LLL 8E8'18/°L 95£'eA8’L . 8£8'L8LL  SOV'TSL'L 96£'e68'L 0 96€'e68'1L
vv8'62l 168'80€'L . Iyl'8ey'l 168'80¢'L G.Z'8YE'L Zrl'eer't 0 ZyL'eey'L
(evi‘ce6)  ZL2°89EVL PISC2eCL  L12°89CFL SLLTLZLCL - blS'CLE'ClL 00V'LeY  vILT88TL
(svg°0s¥)  855°0ZL'S 012'699'F  8SS°0TL'G L12'98SP 01699y 680°L2 029TYoy
(c20°'16) €16'955 0v8'Sok €16'955 715'199 ovg'sor 0 ov8'sor
(g86'61) 6SS'VIL pISWLL 655Vl 892011 v.S'vLL 0 viS'vLL
088'Z ¥0's8 $26'/8 ¥r0's8 G1Z'8. ¥26'.8 0 vZ6'/8
R A 889'001 626'29) 889001 LLe'cll 626291 0 626'29)
(L00'c2e)  1L/£'019 0.£'88¢ LLE'0LY ZLE'€08 0/£'88¢  (/68) 292'68¢
aouelep | Jobpng |uonoefoid | jebpng |uondefoird |uonoslod| sjusw- |siabpa @

pu3 1ea, |

910¢

|pu3g seap

pajesold |@-1-A Joud

a-1-A

snipy | a-1-A

pleog syels uid

SUOIBO0||Y pug JBOA
s}so) Bupeiado oyl0
s90I1AI8g [j0lked -ou| 'ddO
98Iyl 0} YHig VHHY
|jooyosaly saag Asng
s}s09) weiboid ¢ 0) yuig
8sInN ¥ sisuielydhsd yes
oAl oakojdwig
sasuadx3 weibold
$80IM9G B salddng
8)s0) aoedg
Buiurel | yeis
S1S09D ONILVH3dO

sjyouag abulid |2joL
spyausg abuu 4 18Yl0
aouelinsu| yjesHy
uswaHYy
Ajnoasg [eoos
SIIF3N3g IONTIS

sabep jejoL
JwAdws papoddng
saljiwe 9|qels ¥ 8jes
sney JapanT
peauisnpuawabeuepy
uonuaaIsiuf Apeg
poddng 11 suaipiiyd
swelbolid uonenodsuel | /6uiby
Jsjus) soy Aujiqesiq g Buiby
poddng o1wouoog
$90IM9G Wwo) dwo)
yoddng Ajunwiwo)
sayjie g s,usJpliyd
yjeeH jeioineysg
SIOVM

SFTANLIANIdXS

SANNIAZY TVLOL

18Y3Q g SUOPII|[0D |EIOL
SONUBADY 18I0
susWwasINquiiay 10D
suogeuoq
weiboid 15161
Hoddng 171 suaipjiyd



£102/8/2 pjo ¢ sbed
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(oov'sl) 000'8¢ 009'81 000'8€ 6zlL'/8 00981 0 009'81L
890'825 120'691 Sy1L'169 110'691 195'68% SvL'/89 0 G269
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(6v2'812)  8SL'Z€L  6OP'ELS  8SL'ZTEL  PBE'SSS BOv'els 0 B80V'ELS
0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0
(eLv'ece)  669'0ZL'L 282'18. $69'0ZL'L  L2l'686 z8z'l8. 0O 282182
cLY'v6 188°Zv.  00£°/€8 188°7¥.  996'G19 00g2e8 0 00£°2€8
(ezr'zL) 00512 1/€'6 00512 ¥12'02 11€'6 0 1.£'6
HE'01 18212 SzL'Z8 18L°'LL G96'8L Gz1'28 0 67128
6956 erLcy gee'es 6YL'Sy 66.2'€S 8££'cs 0 8£€'cs
718'68 OL6'POF  0SL'PEF . 916'VOF  8.G'8ZE oeL'vey 0 0c.'v6¥
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(012 l9¥'Le 29c'62 L9%'1E 1£0'2¢ FASIN YA 0 zoc'sz
($65'02) L6¥'61 968'8¢ L6V 61 862'L8 968'82 0 968'8Z
0 0 0 0 €.¢'6 0 0 0
0 000'09 000'09 000'09 000'09 000'09 0 000'09
161'Gl o0L'ze 168y 00L'ze 829'/2 168'LY 0 168'LY
£69'c £88'/Z 9/6'LE £88'/2 020'sz 9/6°'LE 0 9/6'1¢
(iecics)  0981€S° L 6257008 098°L£S°1L 211108 625008  (g1.'0¢) z0£°1£8
(Leg'Les)  098°'Les'L 625008 098'LES'L ZEL'108 626'008  {(£42'0¢) z0€'1€8
061v¥ ovs‘9ze 9827022 ovg'9ZZ  S¥e'0ee 9220z © 922°022
v’y z£0's8 G1Z°68 Z£0's8 90.'¢L G/Z'68 0 G/Z'68
1¥6'6¢ rLS'LYL 1) 4l %: 1" r1G'1t) 6£9'95) Lov'L8l 0 Lot'181
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(596°2) 05.°L S8L% 0S.°L ey S8LY 0 G8.LY
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(082) 0S. ol 0s. %4 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(G12'2) 0002 g8l'w 000'L gel'y G8.L'v 0 S8/'v
(y00°1¥2)  S69°CL0'C 169TLLT  S69°CL0'C 8.£°€95T 169°72LT  198°0C 0¥8°16L°C
(8¥8'Z¥) 796'69S pll'ges 796'69S  Z.Z'BEE L1'€Zs 0 ¥11'€2S
aoueLlep | Jobpng |uonooloud | jobpng |uopoofoig |uonoeloid| sjuew- |siebpo @

pu3z teoyL |

910¢

|puz seap

poajeloud

a-1-A iold

a-1-A

3snipy

| a-L-A

pieog apIg uld

SONI|I0e [EUOIOBLOD
sispua) uonusleg
suognyisul Buued pliyo
8leflspA PIUD 'S'SM
fousby Buioe|d % swop dnoio
Boid wwoD aaisuazu|
18)80.] JuslWleal] @ D17 191S0
FHVO F1VNYALTVY QT1HD

aien Aunwwo) jejo
§J800 Jay)O - UoBINN Apapl3
paisAljeg swoy - uouinN Aapig
agjebasbuoy - uomnnN Apap|3
aieD) Ajunwwod) Jayio
Buiar yuspuadapuyi ou| "ddo
swieiboid Aousnbuiaq ouy "ddo
saoInIeg uopepodsues |
yoddng Ajiwe4y
asnqgy 2nsawoq By sidoad
s201n98 diysuelpiensy
aleD swoH aaipoddng
FAVI ALINNIWNOD

SI9AIBAA 92URLSISSY |BDIP3IN [B)O 1
S17 susipiyd

SYUIAIVM JONVLSISSY TvIIGaiN

aJue)sIssy JualD |ejo)
souelsISsY JusiiD JeyQ 3 diysury
aoueysissy ABisug
uoiyeyodsuel] JSsy |EdIPaN
jeung g jessun4
sluswiAed Jouag z-M
JONVLSISSY LNAITD

sIoqUIBIN pieog jejo]
sapiwwo) Buiby
Buiuies)
jenel]
swai(] Jad
SUIEWIN aavod

s)son BupeladQ jej0 |
Aepno (eyded



£10z/8/2 b0 abieg
(80£'802°)) 628'V8S'CZ 125'0282C 6.8'v8S'eZ LZ1'686°0C  2.5°9.£°CT (2Z6°6) v6v'98e'ze
VEQ'VLE  PSL'6LL'L  88E'P60'T  VSL'6LLL 1£5°006°L 88Ev60'C 0 88€'¥60°C
106'6Z 0 105'qe 0 89/°0¥ L05'se 0 £06'SZ
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(ozz'sL) ce0'Llz 20e'8se zz0'LLT  88E'L9T zoe'esz 0 z0e'8se
€LT'sl 8is'zee  leLuve 8lg'zec  L90'62C leL've 0 LeL'ive
0 0 0o 0 0 0 0 0
(c96'6) 0000} L€ 000°0} S6L'C L€ 0 L€
(r10'1€) 000'0GL  /86'8LL 000'0SL  -G/8'GLL 186'8LL 0O 186'8LL
968'v8Z  Z/E'9tT  89Z'12S zig'9eT 209'90C 89Z'1zs 0 892125
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 /60'529  /60'G29 160529  /60'S29 l60'629 0 160629
yil'sy Svi'8vC  BSY'L62 SvL'8ve  vE6'8LY 6Sv'26C 0 65¥'26¢
(1£9'892)  9¢Z'¥S¥'L  S09'S8L°'L  9EZYSY'L 199°C60°L 509's8L°L 0 509'81'L
0 0 0 - 0 0 0 0 0
(869'G62)  9€C'¥OE’L 8E€G'800°L  9ETWOE'L 9L0'WS6 8€5'800°L O 8€6'800'L
190'/2 000'0SL  £90°ZZL 000'0S} 16G'8€EL 190°2ZL 0 180°22L
(z26'v¢E) SS9'VZL'T  £89%680°CT  SSOVCIT 60LLKLZ £89'6807 0 £89°680°C
12G'vL SZL'v9 ove6l GZl'¥9 806'GZ 9vZ'6.L 0 9vZ'6.L
aoueuep | 1o6png |uonosfoid | jebpng |uonosfoid |uonosfoid| sjusw- |s196pa @

pujieax| 9102

|pug Jeap

pojelod

a-1-A iold

a-1-A

1snlpy

| a-1-A

pieog aels uld

SFANLIANILX3 TV1OL

pajyoenuod BY0 jejo L
UOISSILULLIOY) MRIAIBI|D
S}S07) JBDA Jold
S30IAIDG SNOBUR|SOSIN
S]S00) [BOIpPa Ase|jouy
swiesboid Aeappopn
yieaH |ejuaiy Aousbiawg
ddl 3-Al
welboid 15161
sasnoH AemjieH vaov
uonnauuo) Ajunon arel Apwe
{(MVIN-UON) 21D Sjeussly Inpy
Ad1OVHINOD ¥3H10

s|ejdsoH |ejo)
ale) wsnedu| JBY1O
saINlIsu| yiesH [ejusiy
SOOINISS UOIRIHIX0IS(]
SIVIIdSOH

a1e9 ajeusally pIyo [ejoL
a1eD JAYIO % JYBYS



Lreesls ypuoy Jad "BAy gLA 01 Sswen pajeodljdnpun

S'8ov'L$ 86°67% 8Y'v0.'051$ G1L0¢ 101 9102 ydie|y jejol
81 L16'LLS SV 78E$ ¥S162'6E$ €6 € o0d
19°692$ 15'8% 00'88L'€$ CLE Cl diysueipiens) pazipisqns
6.°122% 8’ /% 2C6LELS 8.6 €L aleD diysuny
08'882'¢$ or'e6l$ 68°0L€'9¢$ 9el 8 awoH dnoig
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 0 0 | - |9AS7 SWIOH J8}s04
000% 000% 00°0% 0 0 |eroadg a1e) J8yso4
9025’1 $ L vS$ €8've1'8.$ 9evrlL 1S 'H juswieal] R aie) J9}sod
9L-ydiep

¥29'661$ yjuo 13d "BAY ALA 00} sawep pajeadijdnpun

11°198°'L$ ov'v¥9% L1°6£8'681$ 8¥6¢2 2ol 910z Menigad |ejoL
00°0% GZTres 91 v8C'6¥$ vl S $,100
00°9¥E$ €L0LS 4154 oLy cl diysuelpjens pazipisqns
vl°.22% 66°.$ 62 L¥0°L$ 188 1€ aleDd diysupy
6S'62E'83 £c'/82$ 1G'2.6'6Y$ vl 9 awoH dnoig
00v¥9$ 00'8% 00'¥9% 8 b | - [9A97T] BWIOH 18)S0
000% 000% 00°0% 0 0 [eloadg ale) 19)s04
99°/89'1$ 6G 65% G102e'6.$ leel YA 8le)) 191804
9i-Meniga

601'602$ yyuoyy Jad ‘BAy QLA S0l pajedndnpun

96'G/6'L$ 0599¢ $8'80V'602$ 6vLE 901 910z Aenuer jejol
9z’ /2e'8$ G, 81€$ ¥0'819'09% 60¢ 8 $,00d
196923 16'8% 00'88L'c$ clE cl diysueipieng pazipisqns
10°222% 8v'/% 626¢l'9% 618 LC aleD diysupy
LE6E£9'7S 12'681% G0'€€0'LG$ 69¢ Ll swoH dnoio
00cecs 8Y LS 00'2ecs A5 I L - |9AS97 8WOH 12)80-
ZLerLLs £.°96% 9¥'80Z'28$ 6¥¥l Ly "H juswieal | g aied Ja)so4
9L-Asenuep

PIIYD 19d 1509 Aeq 1ad 3509 1S09D sAeq jo # uaipjiyn jo #  juswaoe|d jo adAL

31507 9IE7) SfeuIRY




0.2'9L$ yuow 1ad BAY Q1A 90} saweN pajesidnpun

6z ver'Ls 99°05% £€6°025'6519% 4% r4%% 9L0C aunf |ejoL
GZ'e/901$ 9.°T0v$ 00°'€69'C¥$ 90} L4 S.102
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 0 0 weiboid ulep
19°692$ 26'8% 00'88L'€$ CLE cl diysuelp.eng pazipisqng
67 ¥2C$ €L /% 61'2€9'/$ 186 14 aleD diysupy
WAL A 0eCLES 10'899'62$ G6 14 SWwioH dnoio
00°0% 000% 00°0% 0 0 | - j9A87 SWOH 19)s04
00°0% 000% 00°0% 0 0 [eroadg a1e) J8ysod
6L 91€1$ 70'8¥$ L0'6€€'9/$ 6351 8g 8le)) 191504
gl-aunp

6LV'99L$ yyuo Jad "BAy 1A p1 1 soweN pajedlidnpun

cLTve'Ls rAAVA 43 8¢1L9'er1L$ Loe L0} 910z fe |ejol
g1°/28'¢l$ 129863 ¥G18'8E$ 6¢ € 00y
00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 0 0 weibold ue
1/9°69¢$ 16'8% 0088L°¢€$ cLlE [4" diysuelpiens pazipisans
91°¢2¢% 8y.$ cL'y9e'L$ 86 €€ aleD diysupy
8L 1L1¥9'GS 0/.°L0g$ £5°'¢C6'91$ ag € auloH dnoig
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ L 0 | - |oA97] SWOH J8jso4
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 0 0 [e1oadg aie) J9)so4
GL'/8E'1$ 28'67$ 8L ¥LLLLS 0961 0§ ale)) J18)sod
9L-Ae

90L‘2LLS yauop tad "Bay LA /6 SeweN pajeoldnpun

201218 Sy 8v$ Sh'elyecLs 8682 1)) 910z I1dy [ejol
oreELrCLe 8.°Civ$ 0C0ve'Le$ 06 € 00d
00'0% 00'0$ 00°0% 0 0 weiboid Uy
19°69Z$ 98'8% 00'881°c$ 09t Zl diysuelpleng pazipisqng
€0'v2es €L'l$ 08'89L°/% 126 [4 alep diysupy
08'88¢'/% 96°CvCS 09°2/5'v1$ 09 [4 awoy dnoi9
00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 0 0 | - |oAST SWIOH I8}s04
00°0$ 00°0$ 0 0 0 [eloadg ale) 19)so-
6T L9V'1LS 69'¢€5$ 662'9/$ X4 4" [4% 'H luswieal ] g ale) Je}so
9}-ludy

PIIYD 12d 1509 Keq Jad 1509 1809 sheq Jo # uaipjiyojo# juswadeld jo adAL

31507 9IE7) U]y




ZL50418 yuo Jod BAY QLA (€11 ®eoidnpun)
09°059°L$ 10°85% Lv'891‘881% vvze vil 910z 1dos |ejol
LLPSZ0LS Gg'c/e% 02'6..11% c6l L s,|00
L1'¥.2$ 91'6% 00°245°c$ 06¢ €l diysueipsens) pazipisqns
66°0£C$ ¥8/.9% 12517 ¢00!L 12 alteD diysury
61'€62'G$ 80'8/1% G6'.20Zv$ 9¢c 2] awoH dnoio
00°0% 0003 00ZeC$ 0¢ | | - [9A87 SUWOH J8iso4
0003 00°0% 0003 0 0 jeioadg ale) 19)so
6V 622'LS 86 v¥$ 18°€0.°29% 14142 (A ale) J8jso4

9}-1aquajdag

50£‘89L$ yiuo Jad Bay aLA 011 SSweN psjeslidnpun

£0°'€95°L$ 62°65% o' LLE'L8LS 6.2¢€ 9Ll 910z ‘Bny |ejol
9.’ 112'0L$ GeLEYS ¥G'0.2'V9% 611 009 S,100
29°/62% 0.°8% €0'67£'C$ G8¢ cl diysueipiens pazipisgns
¥1°92¢% 8Y /% 8/°82G'/$ 9001 ce ale) diysupy
20'88%'6% 10°90¢$ 90'266°/¢$ 1445 ¥ awoH dnoio
00zees A 00°zees 1€ | | - [PAS7] BWOH 18}s0od
000% 000% 000% 0 0 [eroadg ale) Js1so
6L°25L°L$ ¢62hs G0'6.6',9% 78G1 69 ale) Jaiso4
gl-3snbny

LyP'991$ yjuoy Jad Bay g.LA /0L SeweN pajeolidnpun

91°€95'1L$ 86°2S% Ge0LS'eLLS Gl2¢ 123} 910z Ainr ejol
LL°06Z'0L$ 96°t¥es ¥5°062°15$ 00'6¥1 ] S.100
19'G9c$ 16'8% 00'881°c$ cle (43 diysueipiens) pazipisqnsg
12°122% 8y'1$ LL¥60°L$ 816 e aJe) diysuny
78'162'6% £6°66C% 9z'L6L LS 149’ 14 awoH dnol
002¢c$ /% 00CECS Le ] | - |[9A®7 SWOH J8)s04
000% 000% 00°0% 0 0 [e1oadg ale) i3)so4]
96°/0€°L$ 91'Gv3$ y2'€G5'v/$ [Aeie] 1S 8le) 18}s04
9L-AInp

PIIY9D 12d 1509 Aeq 1ad 1509 1509 sheq jo # uaJpiiyo o # juswaoe]d jo adAy

SIS0 3Ie7) SeUIBsHY




GEZ'9L1L$ yuop Jad Bay LA (1L01) 8eoldnpun

62690293 v L9% ¥£0°202$ 120'C S0l 91L0¢ 28Q |ejolL
z69'22$ 00'2e/$ 269'22% L L 9]eJS 40 INO - 5,00y
/G5'L1$ £8'v/c$ £vE'69$ G8lL 9 $,00Y
¥629$ 67'6$ 6LL'vS 4 L diysueipsens pazipisqng
G129 8v'/$ 9/9'9% 268 e aleD diysupy
691'/$ 09'L¥Z$ GLO'EYS 8/l 9 8woH dnoig
0% 00°0$ 0$ 0 0 | - [9A27 SWOH 18)S0
0% 000$ 0$ 0 0 [e10adg ale) J9)sod
Z0¢'L$ 62'G$ 061'19% LGE'L Ly ale) 1e)so
9l-laquiadsaqg

9gh'eLLS yuo Jed "By LA (G0oL) eeoydnpun

ve'l6L1% L0'29% £16'9819 ¥10€ 1413 910¢C AON |ejol
68°GLZ'1LS GO'LLtS 116'8/$ 161 L $,004
L2 ¥6Z$ 18'6$ 6LL'v$ 0Z¥ vl diysueipiens pazipisgng
81'6ZZ$ ¥8/$ 959'/% 9/6 e aleD diysury
XA 80'8¥Z$ zLe'ies 051 S 8WOoH dnoio
000% 00°0% 0% 0 0 | - |oAS] BWOH Je)so4
000% 00°0% 0% 0 0 [e10adg aie) 18)s04
€£'06e'1$ £5'or$ GL¥'65% 11T} a4 ale) 19)so4
91-19(WIBAON

880°2LL$ yjuo Jad BAy gLA (£01) ®yeaiidnpun

L1°829°LS 20°.S% L'022°981L9$ 192¢ 17" 9102 190 |ejol
rL'1/9'7L$ 12'90€$ ¥8'290'9/$ 8¢ 9 $.00Y
26'662$ 1G'6$ €T IEL'YS Gep 4 diysuelpsens) pazipisqng
G6'6£2$ 6 L% Gv'8/9'/$ GZ0l 43 aleD diysupy
29'29/'G$ G/'252$ 60'€1L8'8Z$ vl G 3woH dnoio
00'2£2$ 8y’ /$ 00'2¢2$ e } | - [9AS"] BWOH J8)S04
00°0$ 000% 00°0$ 0 0 {eroads aie) Je)so4
£7'80€'L$ 0’ 61$ 08'9v¢'69% rLy'L £G ale) 18)so
91-19G03)00

plIYyo 1ad 1s09 Aeq 1ad 1509 1S09H sAeq jo # uaipiyo 10 # juswade]d jo odAL

$1507)) ale)) ajellia]ly




210Z/2/Z payepdn

00008 000°9LY 000°60¢ 000'82L | 000°2LE | 9S0°L6L | ¥ES‘COE Ano7 xe epden--sadinieg uewny ]

IleAn Bulurelay Jepinog aoejdey Jo pjingay
Aneqxel | 000'0p 0524 piod 110z @oeidey
Ana xe H °8 H }e spun Buiuonipuos Jie aoe|jday
Ana xe | DA 1€ shiun Bujuopnipuod Jie eoejdey
Ano xe| 000'02 000'02 000'0z [ o0o00'0z | 000'0z [ 666'6 Bulob uo-bunoo)y Bugsixe soejday
Ana xe cZ'0L Jo0Y sheH JapanT aoe|dey
Ana xe | 8229 Buijiey sney Japan
Ano xe 0£S‘S sneH JepanT ‘doo)g s}aiouo) aoe|dey
Ano xe | 008'St SMOPUIA BpIS|lIH 8oe|day
Ano xe | Jojesausb dn-yoeq Bunsixe eoejdey
Ana xe | uewnH ¢ YjeaH ‘s|osuod alemyog |eisu| ‘S AVA 2oejdey
Ana xe | ‘wy [eslueyos|y apis|iH |opoway
Ano xe | a4\ ‘siajioq aoejday
Ano xey L6L'6Y sbulpjing |ly_‘sesswe) |lejsu|
Ano xe) sbuipjing jje ui juied
Ane xe | SMOPUINA H9H Jieday Jo aoejdey
pateidwos [ fre xeL A4/ ‘S|oUOD Blemyos |jelsu] 'S AVA oojedey
[ Aneqxel Sy|emapis payiys aoejdey
srewnss [ o1 xeL X3 MN-DAM }e Jojeseuab dn-yoeq Buisixe eoejdey
| Anexel 000'sZ ¥€0'LT UBAlUIW 80T doe[day
wug siisod [ frenxelL 000°S8 H9H ‘Buyoo. soejdey
| Anexel I swoonsal oljgnd |spowiay
1eyo 0} Ajpi| ejewns3 Anexel | 000'0p 000'0¥ 000'0% 000'0r | 000'8e [ 2z0'se SO[OIY2A }88)) MeU OM} 8SBYdINd
Ane xe | I Bulp|ing opis|iiH Ul s|aued pue eo1AIes [eo1)o3|e spelbdn
Ane xe ] 000'82 2.0'92 uen Jebuessed | | aoe|day
Ana xe | 000'¥Z Jojoel) [erowas mous Bupsixs aoe|dey
Ane xe 66189 $|04JU0Q QYAH 8hujuod
Ana xe | 0¥9'0. SO|2IYSA }98]} MU Ino} 8seydind
Ana xe ) 0SL'LL sneH JepanT je aoeuiny Bupsixs aoe|dey
S99IAI9S UBWINH

S22in0Sg [4AVA 74114 0202 6102 8102 L102 9102 uonduasaq weibold

Buipun4
Z202-910C SIDaj ayj] .10
OT# INILI (sruaunnundaq Aq sysanbay)

upjd asupulyj [p31do?)



L002/L72 S$IX'LLOT Ul MaN - pieog APNROPIBEYHUO0D LL0Z\O OFIFAEAVOONNO IUUODNSI 19ule3ul A1eiodiid [\SMOPUIMIIOSOIIN B0 T\BIRgddY\0yBULOPISIaSN\:D

e/ i0/AIQ# Aep|iad [00°00L‘L Kep|1ad , sSnoLieA se0IAIaS Jualieduy| ulegezi|3 1s $8zi-/1
6.8 0/AIQ# yunjuad 628 . yun|sed PIYD  powes vopesial Munusuio; UISUODSIAN JO ANsiaalun - sjuabay jo pieog €8zZ|-L1
009 I0/AIQ# Jesh|sed |00°009 ,, Jeak|1ed |00°009 21eMyog suel] LL/ILE/G-9L/1L/Q Suel] Od A TALIA N
0v0'vlL 0/AIQ# yunjied 629 yunjied |g2'9 PIUD ajdsay ou| ‘eselg Alel 182|-L1L
096'1Z I0/AIO# yuow1ad |00°0£8*} uluow 1ed |00'0£8" PIUD are) Ja1s04 AusybuoT Aouy g Aesed 08Z|-L1
1102 9102 jobue) EETINEN 18pIAOId 12NN

joenuon

“ _ ;W _
(Z102/1/2) s}desjuod tspiroidd L10¢

< ¥



Item #15

PROCLAMATION

Social Work Month

WHEREAS, social workers have the right education and experience to guide individuals,
families, and communities through complex issues and choices, and

WHEREAS, social workers connect individuals, families, and communities to available
resources, and

WHEREAS, social workers are dedicated to improving the society in which we live, and
WHEREAS, social workers are positive and compassionate professionals, and

WHEREAS, social workers stand up for others to make sure everyone has access to the
same basic rights, protections, and opportunities, and

WHEREAS, social workers help people help themselves, whenever and wherever they
need it most, and

WHEREAS, social workers have been the driving force behind important social
movements in the United States and abroad.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED in recognition of professional social workers
and their commitment and dedication to individuals, families, and communities everywhere
through legislative advocacy, service delivery, research, and education, the Jefferson County
Board of Supervisors hereby proclaims the month of March 2017 as Professional Social Work
Month and calls upon all citizens to join with the National Association of Social Workers and
Jefferson County Human Services Department in celebration and support of social workers and
the social work profession.

Ayes Noes Abstain Absent Vacant

Requested by
Human Services Board 03-14-17

Kathi Cauley: 02-09-17
REVIEWED: Administrator: _ ; Corp. Counsel: __ ; Finance Director:




Ttem #16

PROCLAMATION
Child Abuse and Neglect Prevention Month

WHEREAS, child abuse and neglect is a complex and ongoing problem in our society,
affecting many children in Jefferson County, and

WHEREAS, every child is entitled to be loved, cared for, nurtured, feel secure and be
free from verbal, sexual, emotional and physical abuse, and neglect, and

WHEREAS, it is the responsibility of every adult who comes in contact with a child to
protect that child’s inalienable right to a safe and nurturing childhood, and

WHEREAS, Jefferson County has many dedicated individuals and organizations who
work daily to counter the problem of child maltreatment and to help parents obtain the assistance
they need, and

WHEREAS, our communities are stronger when all citizens become aware of child
maltreatment prevention and become involved in supporting parents to raise their children in a
safe and nurturing environment, and

WHEREAS, effective child abuse prevention programs succeed because of partnerships
among families, social service agencies, schools, religious and civic organizations, law
enforcement agencies, and the business community, and

WHEREAS, the Human Services Board, at its February 24, 2017, meeting, unanimously
approved a motion recommending the County Board of Supervisors adopt this proclamation,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Jefferson County Board of
Supervisors hereby proclaims the month of April 2017 to be Child Abuse and Neglect Prevention
Month.

Fiscal Note: Adoption of this proclamation will not have any fiscal impact to the County other

than the expenditure of staff time. Promotion materials will be funded by outside private
donations.

Ayes Noes Abstain Absent Vacant

Requested by
Human Services Board 03-14-17

Kathi Cauley: 02-09-17 REVIEWED: Administrator:  ; Corp. Counsel:  ; Finance Director:




